David |. Poch garrister tel. (613) 26L4-0055 fax (613) 264-2878

19 October 2011

Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge St., 27" Floor
Toronto, ON

M4P 1E4

Attn: Ms Kirsten Walli
Board Secretary

By electronic filing and e-mail

Dear Ms Walli:

Re: EB-2011-0327 Union 2012-14 DSM - GEC Intention to File Evidence
We write to advise the Board of our intention to submit expert evidence in this matter.
Accordingly, we would ask that the Board’s procedure allow for a suitable interrogatory

process and time for the preparation of our evidence.

Sincerely,

plou)

David Poch

cc: Marian Redford, Manager, Regulatory Initiatives, Union Gas
Crawford Smith (Torys)

1649 Old Brooke Road, Maberly, Ontario KOH 2BO e-mail: dpoch@eelaw.ca



